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October 12, 1995

Mr. John L. Bahnweg

Director, Bureau of Operations
Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency
Box 3321

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-3321

Dear Mr. Bahnweg:

In response to your letter dated September 26, 1995, NRC will not be
participating in exercise activities at the Pennsylvania Emergency Operations
Center during the Limerick Generating Station Exercise on October 24, 1995.
Limited resources and scheduling conflicts influenced this decision. [ have
spoken with Mr. Andy Simpson and provided this information to him via
telephone.

NRC remains fully committed to supporting emergency response 2fforts in
;ennsylvania and we look forward to participation in selected exercises in the
uture.

Sincerely,
DMJ&. C‘Aﬂ‘y\
David J. Chawaga

State Liaison Officer

cc: William P. Dornsife
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